

Alice Slotfeldt Viana

Translator | Biomedical Scientist

EN-PT Translator with four years of experience conducting research in bacterial and human diseases. Critical thinker with background developing and improving methodologies and procedures for data analysis and science reporting. Strengths in organization and detail-driven revision. Clear understanding of healthcare terminology.

Contact

Address
Rio De Janeiro, RJ, 20000

Phone
5521981940505

E-mail
alicesviana@gmail.com

LinkedIn
linkedin.com/in/alicesviana

Skills

MS Office
Schedule Management
Filing and data archiving
Proofreading
Technical Writing
Editing
Research
Formatting abilities
Problem Resolution

Languages

English
Portuguese
French



Work History

2019-03 -
Current

Doctoral Researcher

Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro

- Analyzed cultures using molecular-based and biochemical techniques.
- Researched and studied bacterial and human health interactions.
- Determined cause of unexpected test results and other issues by identifying and resolving technical and equipment problems.
- Trained and mentored new staff to achieve efficiency and maintain daily operational consistency.

2017-03 -
2019-03

Masters Student

Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro, Rio de Janeiro

- Research activities in Microbiology
- Genomic analysis of bacterial DNA to find lineage-specific traits.
- Analysis of bacterial epidemiological data of hundreds of strains
- Mentored students through office hours and one-on-one communication.

Education

2019-03 -
Current

Ph.D.: Science (Microbiology)

Federal University Of Rio De Janeiro - Rio De Janeiro

2017-03 -
2019-03

Master of Science: Microbiology

Federal University Of Rio De Janeiro - Rio De Janeiro

2012-03 -
2016-01

Bachelor: Biomedical Sciences

Federal University Of The State Of Rio De Janeiro - Rio De Janeiro